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APR 1 ¢ 1988
Miles, Inc. General License
ATIN: Mr. John H. Engelmann
1127 Myrtle Street
Post Office Box 40
Elkhart, IN 46515

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION FOR TEMPORARY CONTINUED USE OF 3M PO-210 STATIC
' ELIMINATION DEVICES

In accordance with your letter dated March 1, 1988, and as provided in

Section I11. Paragraph C, of Order Modifying General License dated

February 18, 1988, you are hereby authorized to continue temporary use of

3M Po-210 static elimination devices now in your possession as described below:

3M Model No. No. of Devices Location of Use Within Plant

210 4 4315 S. Lafayette St.,
South Bend, Indiana

This authorization expires June 31, 1988 and is contingent upon your performing
(or having the following perfornedf:

1. Leak tests of each 3M device at intervals not to exceed 30 days.

2. Contamination surveys of areas surrounding each 3M device at intervals not
to exceed 30 days.

This authorization does NOT permit you to receive new or replacement Po-210
static eliminators from 3N,

If you have any questions, please contact Bruce S. Mallett, Ph.D., at
(312) 790-5612.

Sincerely,

4B I

A. Bert Davis
Regional Administrator

cc: M, Lamastra, NMSS/IMAB

Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing
Company

ATTN: Mr. Robert Wissink, Chairman
Isotope Committee

3M Center 220-2E-02

St. Paul, Minnesota SSIOIilﬂoo
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